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A lane running parallel to and between

Park street and King street and extending
from the north limit of Clifford street to

the south limit of Chippewa street.

From our information this Marcel contains
in all 6.329 acres. We expect that the bylaw

6.3979 these streets will be passed as soon as the time has

expire for the necessary publications, after which,

we will forward you a copy.

In the meantime we would like to ar-

range for the purchase of the portion of the streets
so to be closed by the City and would be glad to

have you advise us of the price the Government will

require for these portion of streets. Section 472
of the Consolidated Municipal Act of 1922 requires

that we obtain the consent of your Department before

the Bylaw is passed and we would We complete receiving

the same at your earlyrsnvenience.

Very truly yours,

L. Suneer McRuhy

Le Sieur & Davson

FPD/OH.
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